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*- Dibble, Dickson

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Rita,

Dibble, Dickson

Thursday, October 21, 2010 10:56 AM

Felton-Smith, Rita

Ajhar, Rebecca

FW: Perry Pines, LLC Air Permit

DEP Concrete Batching General Air Permit 3 11 09.pdf; DEP AIR GENERAL PERMIT
PERMIT 12 03 08.pdf

Below is Brian’s e-mail to me requesting the Administrative address change to the two (2} INACTIVE AGP’s.

As | mentioned during our phone call, after making those changes, | realized that both AGP’s were INACTIVE since both
facilities are now part of the asphalt plant’s AC permit (#1230055-001-AC). | checked to see if those changesrolled over
to your permit, and it appears that they did, so | just wanted to bring it to your attention that there had been an address
change so you too could make note of it.

Have a great day!

ek

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources

Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586
FAX (850) 922-6979
ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Brian Weprin [mailto:brian@ascotdevelopment.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 11:25 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Perry Pines, LLC Air Permit

Hello Dick,




I wanted to email you in reference to a Processing Facility General Air Permit (PERMIT #: 1230053-00) and a Concrete
" Batching General Air Permit (PERMIT #: 1230054-001) submitted by Perry Pines, LLC to inform you that our office
address has changed. Please update our company’s address to the address below. Should you have any questions or
need any further information, feel free to contact me at any time. Hope all is going well!

Best Regards.
Brian Weprin

Perry Pines, LLC.

3010 N. Military Trail, Suite 300
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Office 561.495.7554

Fax: 561.241.6606

Tracking:



Recipient
Felton-Smith, Rita

Ajhar, Rebecca

Delivery
Delivered: 10/21/2010 10:59 AM
“Delivered: 10/21/2010 10:59 AM
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Mr. Brian Weprin

Project Manager

Perry Pines, LLC

6420 Congress Avenue, Suite 2000
Boca Raton, Florida 33487

Dear Mr. Weprin:

This is to acknowledge that your notification of intent to use the authority of Rule 62-210.310 to
operate your facility was received on October 31, 2008. We have assigned ARMS No. 1230053-001 to
this facility. :

As you know, pursuant to Florida Statutes section 403.814, authority to operate under general permits
commences thirty (30) days after receipt of the registration form unless you have been notified by this office
that your facility has not shown entitlement to operate pursuant to the rule provisions.

For your information, authority to operate pursuant to Rule 62-210.310 expires after five (5) years.
Therefore, a new registration form must be received no later than five (5) years after the date your notice was

received as indicated above. If your general permit rule conditions require testing, such testing must be
completed within the time frame specified in the rule.

If you have any additional questions, please contact Dickson Dibble at 850/921-9586.

/Sincerely, : ;

i Sandra F. Veazey, Chief
Bureau of Air Monitoring
and Mobile Sources

SFV/pg

cc: Mr. Rick Banks, Northeast District -

“More Protection, {ess Process”
o dep.state. fl.us
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